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Questions and Answers

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.
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	Question Number
	RFP
Section
Reference
	RFP
Page Number
	Question
	State Response

	1.
	
	
	When is the last time the agency contracted for the preparation of an indirect cost rate proposal?
	The agency has never had an Indirect Cost Rate Proposal.  

	2.
	
	
	Is it possible to get a copy of the last indirect cost rate proposal?
	N/A

	3.
	Section II, G Submission of proposals
	3
	This section says that one (1) original of the entire proposal should be submitted.  Does the state want any copies to go along with the original or simply one original of each of the technical and price proposals?
	We need just one copy of the proposals.

	4.
	Section II, G Submissions of proposals
	3
	The RFP States a loose leaf binder is preferred is this correct or would the state like coil or comb bound proposals?
	Loose leaf binder preferred.

	5.
	Section III, F Insurance Requirements
	10
	The Insurance requirements listed in the RFP include a considerable range of requirements including umbrella liability, commercial crime and cyber liability as well as extensive commercial automobile liability requirements.  These insurance coverages seem excessive given the nature of the project in the RFP.  Are ALL these coverages required for the project in this RFP and, if so, are they required at the limits set forth in the RFP?  If all of these coverages are NOT required, what is the minimum requirements for this engagement?
	[bookmark: _GoBack]All Insurance coverages remain as stated on the RFP except Medical Malpractice and Cyber Liability, which have been removed. 

Revised and amended requirements will be posted as an amendment to the RFP.

	6.
	IV. Project Description and Scope of Work E. Technical Requirements
	29
	RFP States that the current methodology is very complex and was designed by an outside Contractor.  Can you provide the name of that Contractor and the year in which it was developed?
	There were two consulting companies involved in the Cost Allocation system design.  The work was done between April 2012-April 2014.

	7.
	IV. Project Description and Scope of Work E. Technical Requirements
	29
	Regarding JD Edwards EnterpriseOne Software as it relates to cost allocation, can you provide the name of the developer that produced this cost allocation component and the year in which it was developed?
	It was developed between April 2012- April 2014 by an outside consulting firm.

	8.
	IV. Project Description and Scope of Work E. Technical 
	29
	Will the Contractor be expected to make the necessary programming modifications to the JD Edwards EnterpriseOne software or will the Department of Administrative Services (DAS) IT Team complete these modifications?
	There should be no programming modifications to the JDEdwards software.  It is our hope that entries can be done via uploads/downloads from Excel.  In the event that a modification should be needed the Department of Administrative Services would be consulted first.

	9.
	
	
	Is it possible to obtain an electronic copy of the most recently submitted Indirect Cost Rate Proposal?`
	We have never submitted an Indirect Cost Rate Proposal, only a Cost Allocation Plan.




[bookmark: a8][bookmark: a9]This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for Proposal.
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